
 
 
 

All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained.  
 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact Parks & Recreation Director, LuAnn Maisner:  
2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI 48864 or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
 
Meeting Location:  Meridian Township Central Fire Station #91, 5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI  48864 
 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 
 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

PARK COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:30pm 
Central Fire Station 

 
              
 
REGULAR MEETING – 4:30PM 
  
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER  

 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

July 11, 2023 Park Commission Regular Meeting Minutes  
 
6.  COMMUNICATIONS 
 A. Snell Towar August Schedule 
 B. Summer Concert Series Line-Up 
 C. Calendar of Events 
 D. Follow us on Instagram @meridianparksandrec 
  
7. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2024 Budget Requests-Parks 
 
8. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 A. Michigan State University Targeted Anti-Tick Project – Emma Campbell 
 
9.  LAND PRESERVATION REPORT – Commissioner Stephens 
 
10. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
11.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
12.  OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 
13.  ADJOURNMENT 
 



5. Approval of Minutes
July 11, 2023

mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us


CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
PARK COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Central Fire Station 
5000 Okemos Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2023 4:30 PM 

PRESENT: Chair, Mary Nardo Farris; Vice Chair, Ami Van Antwerp; Commissioner, 
Amanda Lick; Commissioner, Mark Stephens; Commissioner, Mike 
McDonald 

ABSENT: None 
STAFF: LuAnn Maisner, Director of Parks and Recreation; Bridget Cannon, 

Administrative Assistant 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Nardo-Farris called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.

2. ROLL CALL
Chair Nardo-Farris called the roll of the Commission. All park commissioners present.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Lick moved TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS SUBMITTED. Seconded by
Commissioner Stephens.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
NONE

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Commissioner McDonald moved TO APPROVE THE MAY 9, 2023 REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES AS PRESENTED. Seconded by Commissioner Lick.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

6. COMMUNICATIONS
NONE

7. ACTION ITEMS

NONE

8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Commissioners decided to move Director’s Report up to Item 8. and move Discussion Items to
Agenda Item 10.

5.



Minutes – Park Commission 
July 11, 2023 
Page 2 

 

 
 
 
 

A special thank you to the Meridian Community Band for their performance in the sun and heat 
on Saturday, June 24. Also, a thank you to the Meridian Historical Village for opening to the 
public for tours and for their sold out ice cream social at the Celebrate Meridian Festival. 

 
Director Maisner announces her retirement effective January 3, 2024. She will stay on to consult 
if needed, through June, 2024. The position will be open to both internal and external 
candidates. Director Maisner has created a great foundation for the Parks and Recreation 
Department over the last 24 years of service to our community. She wishes the new director to 
continue the great relationship that has been established between the Township Board and the 
Park Commission. 

 
The Saturday Farmers’ Market and the Summer Concert Series, in conjunction with the 
Wednesday Farmers’ Market, continue to be very successful and the concert series has really 
grown in popularity this summer. 

 
The Senior Center Task Force is currently on hold. They have made good foundational 
groundwork, but the funding aspect still is in question. 

 
Snell Towar Recreation Center re-open to the public July, 2024. Prior to this opening, the Center 
had been closed for five years due to limited staffing. The goal of the reopened Center is to 
provide programming and activities for residents in Meridian Township. The calendar of events 
for the recreation center is found on both Meridian Township Parks and Recreation Facebook 
and Instagram. 

 
A new roof was put on the Barnes House and the Gretenberger Farm House in the historical 
village recently. New electrical was also put in the barn. 

 
Upcoming event at Marketplace on the Green – Country Night at Marketplace 
Saturday, July 15 – 7:00 – 10:00 pm 
Upcoming singer/songwriter Jessey Adams to perform 

 
9. LAND PRESERVATION REPORT – Commissioner Stephens 

Possible land acquisition presented to Township Board this evening for final decision. 
 

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. 2024 Budget Request 

 
Director Maisner completed the draft budget request for 2024 with the exception of capital 
improvements. The list below are suggestions for Park Commission consideration: 

2024 Proposed Projects for Consideration: 

Central Park Pavilion Replacement 

The Park Commission budgeted $100,000 in 2023 to replace the pavilion in Central Park. Our 
original plan was to utilize the existing pad, demo the structure and construct a new pavilion over 
the pad. After further review of the project, there is much more that needs to be done to prepare 



Minutes – Park Commission 
July 11, 2023 
Page 3 

 

 
 

 
 

the site for construction including: demolition of restroom building, replacing pumps in the lift 
station that serves the Historical Village, grading to improve site drainage, sidewalk replacement, 
landscaping, electrical and water service, retractable windscreens and pavilion install. The 
anticipated project cost is $500,000. Central Park serves as the front yard of our Township Hall and 
welcomes many youth sports families utilizing the soccer field, pavilion users, visitors to the 
Historical Village and trail users as well. This site sets the tone for what residents and visitors can 
expect with the quality of our park system. -- $400,000 

Accessible Canoe and Kayak Launches at Harris Nature Center and Wonch Park 

In collaboration with our Okemos/Haslett Rotary Club, Williamston, and Williamstown Township 
Rotary Clubs, they are funding kiosks along the Red Cedar River with on at HNC and another at 
Wonch. I met with a representative from E-Z Dock Systems at each site to determine suitability. He 
estimates the cost installed for each site at $100,000. It is anticipated that our Rotary Club will fund 
half of the cost.  $50,000 - $100,000 should be included in the 2024 budget request. 

We are also working on applying to become a recognized Water Trail with the MDNR. 
Representative Brixie has said we would also be awarded $50,000 for improvements if we receive 
this designation. 

Design of MSU-LL Trail Hub/Nancy Moore Park Entrance Project 

In 2022, the Park Commission acquired, with assistance from the MNRTF, a 3.5-acre parcel on 
Okemos Road adjacent to Nancy Moore Park. The now-vacant land is being maintained by our 
maintenance staff until designs and plans are created and approved. No work toward this project 
has been started at this time, therefore, there is no need to allocate funds for this in 2024. 

New Park Signs Phase III 

A new signage project began in 2022 with new signs at the Township Hall, Central Park South, 
Marketplace on the Green and Towner Road Park. In 2023, signs have been ordered and will be 
installed at the following locations: Hartrick Park, Harris Nature Center, Wonch Park, Ferguson 
Park Hillbrook Park, Brattin Woods Park, Red Cedar Natural Area, and Orlando Park. More signs are 
needed to complete the overall project. -- $100,000 

Remove dirt hill from Marketplace on the Green 
 

During construction, dirt from the pavilion development area was relocated to the west side of the 
property. Marketplace on the Green has proven to be an amenity for community enjoyment. .  This 
site offers existing parking, restrooms and playground. A plan should be created for future 
development of this site with amenities such as two or three small pavilions, a sidewalk, and a 
fountain with benches, trees and other landscaping.  The fountain can be flat with water spouts for 
people to engage with on hot days. -- $30,000 (dirt removal) 
The Commissioners discussed all these proposed projects at length as approximately $400,000 is 
available from annual tax revenue for capital improvements. Once all the budget figures for staffing, 
benefits, and other fixed costs are confirmed for 2024, Staff will return with additional information 
for further discussion at the August meeting. 

 



Minutes – Park Commission 
July 11, 2023 
Page 4 

B. Chief David Hall Recognition

Former Chief of Police, Dave Hall passed away on June 18, 2023 at the age of 70. He led our Police 
Department until his retirement in 2018 and managed his department with heart and honor. He will 
always be remembered for his kindness and empathy towards others. Commissioner Lick suggested  
a memorial garden for former Chief David Hall in the township. 

11. PUBLIC COMMENTS
NONE

12. OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
NONE

13. ADJOURNMENT - Chair Nardo-Farris adjourned the meeting at 5:51 pm.

The next scheduled meeting is August 8, 2023 at Central Fire Station, 4:30 pm.  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime  community. 



6. Communications
A. Snell Towar August Schedule
B. Summer Concert Series Line-Up 
C. Calendar of Events - August thru December, 2023
D. Follow us on Instagram @meridianparksandrec  

mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us


S N E L L  T O W A R

*ALL EVENTS ARE WEATHER DEPENDENT & MAY BE CANCELLED THE DAY OF

S M T W T F S

1 7

2 8

1 2 3 4

6 7 8 9 1 0 1 2

1 3 1 4 1 5 1 6 1 9

2 0 2 1 2 2 2 3 2 4

5

1 1

1 8

2 5 2 6

2 7 3 0 3 1 1 22 9

VINYL
CLUB

6:00 pm -
9:00 pm

OPEN
CENTER

12:00 pm -
3:00 pm

READ 
ALONG

5:00 pm -
8:00 pm

OPEN
CENTER

12:00 pm -
3:00 pm

READ 
ALONG

5:00 pm -
8:00 pm

OPEN
CENTER

6:00 pm -
9:00 pm

VINYL 
CLUB

6:00 pm -
9:00 pm

OPEN
CENTER

12:00 pm -
3:00 pm

OPEN
CENTER

12:00 pm -
3:00 pm

OPEN
CENTER

12:00 pm -
3:00 pm



Wednesdays at 6:00 pmWednesdays at 6:00 pm
LIVE MusicLIVE Music

SummerSummer
Concert Series

LIVE Music at Marketplace on the Green

Join us every Wednesday through September

for FREE LIVE music from local bands. 

Sponsored by:

 June 7 - Sea Cruisers         
(50s, 60s and 70s)

June 14 - Steve Spees         
(Jazz, Blues, Easy Listening, Country &
Classic Rock)
June 21 - Showdown          

June 28 - Shellouts         
(Classic Rock favorites)

(Michigan's Classic Rock)

July 5 - Meridian Community Band         
(Connecting our community through

Americana music.)

July 12 - The Black Barn Band

 July 19 - Oxymorons          
(Eclectic list rooted in the 60s and 70s)

(70s to Today's Hits)

July 26 - Slick Jimmy        
(80s Pop, Rock, Top 40, Dance, Big

Hair, 70s & Country)

 August 2 - Mike and Lisa         
(Easy listening Jazz favorites)

 August 9 - Garage Sale Band         
(80s, 90s to current Pop/Rock covers)

August 16 - Global Village          

August 23 - ABC Sisters & the Big Band Theory        
(40s Tribute, big bands of the past)

(60s through present day)

August 30 - Don Middlebrook         
(Trop Rock - wear your Hawaiian shirt)

September 6 - Joe Wright

September 13 - Kanin Wren        
(An emerging singer-songwriter a heart of gold
and a voice like sunshine)

(Solo Country cover artist)

September 20 - Tony Thompson & Friends        
(Soul/Funk, Motown, Dance)

September 27 - Dedfoot Duo        
(Blues music)

Orthopaedic Rehab Specialists, Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes PLC, Midwest Power Equipment, School of
Rock East Lansing, Thornton Realty Team powered by Coldwell Banker Realty, Graff Chevrolet of Okemos,
and Retractable Solutions Inc.

Delta Dental Stage









7. Action Items
A. 2024 Budget Requests-Parks

 

mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us










































8. Presentation/Discussion Items 
A. Michigan State University Targeted
    Anti-Tick Project
    Presented by: Emma Campbell

mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us


8.A. 

To: Park Commission 

From: LuAnn Maisner, Director of Parks & Recreation & Emma Campbell, 
Stewardship Coordinator 

Date: August 22, 2023 

Re: Michigan State University Deer Targeted Anti-Tick Project Collaboration 

We are pleased to announce that Michigan State University will be partnering with Meridian 
Township conducting research on the deer and tick population utilizing the Deer Management 
Program. The goal of this research project is to potentially develop a deer-targeted oral drug 
delivery unit to reduce the environmental risk to humans due to tick-borne diseases, such as Lyme 
disease. The research with Meridian Township is based solely on gathering information on the deer 
and tick population and the potential dissemination techniques that could be used for future 
administration of anti-tick medication. As a result of this collaboration, Meridian Township will 
benefit from data received, which will provide information on our deer herd numbers as well as the 
rate of Lyme disease in the Township. 

Objectives of the study: 

• Quantify questing tick abundance and parasitism of deer.
• Quantify deer and non-target wildlife species use of field sites for potential deployment of

oral medication delivery units.
• Quantify consumption rates of a food product designed to deliver medications to white-

tailed deer at different times of year.
• Quantify update of a placebo biomarker (rhodamine B) by deer to examine theoretical

uptake of medication.
• Communicate project goals and results to Township officials and public.

Michigan State researchers will begin the project in August of 2023, conducting field recon prior to 
the study to ensure study sites are chosen with little to no public activity. There will be six to eight 
sites of study total across Township lands. The study will remain in effect until May 2026. Township 
staff place high value on research collaboration with Michigan State University, and the benefits 
future studies will provide for the local wildlife, natural areas, and residents of Meridian Township. 



8.A.























9. Land Preservation Report 
Presented by: Commissioner Stephens

mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us


10. Director's Report

mailto:maisner@meridian.mi.us

	August 22, 2023 Park Commission Regular Meeting Packet
	August 22, 2023 Park Commission Meeting Agenda
	5. Minutes Cover Page
	5.REVISED July 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
	1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	6. COMMUNICATIONS
	7. ACTION ITEMS
	8. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	10. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	2024 Proposed Projects for Consideration:
	Central Park Pavilion Replacement
	Accessible Canoe and Kayak Launches at Harris Nature Center and Wonch Park
	Design of MSU-LL Trail Hub/Nancy Moore Park Entrance Project
	New Park Signs Phase III
	Remove dirt hill from Marketplace on the Green
	11. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	12. OTHER MATTERS AND COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS

	6. Communications Cover Page
	6. Instagram invite
	6. Social Media invite
	6.snell calendar august
	6.Summer Concert Series -  Flyer
	7. 2024 Budget Requests -August 22, 2023 Packet
	7. Action Items Cover Page
	8. Presentation.Discussion Items Cover Page
	8.A1MSU Deer Targeted Anti-Tick Research Project_memo Item 8
	8.A2MSU Deer Trageted Anti-Tick Project_Research Collaboration Agreement
	9.. Land Preservation Report Cover Page
	10. Director's Report Cover Page

	6.Calendar of Events



